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MEMORANDUM 

FROM: The College of New 

Jersey DATE: January 27, 2020 

RE: AB200013-Trash Removal and Recycling 
Addendum No. 1 

The following questions have been received: 

Question 1:   Per the document, the hauler is required to provide the containers for the campus. 
The compactors are owned by TCNJ. With the 2-yd and 4-yd compactors, are the containers 
part of the compactor or does the vendor need to provide those containers? 
Answer:  TCNJ owns the 2 and 4 yard compactor containers.  Vendor does not need to 
provide. 

Question 2:  Is there a separate site map I can reference or is the on-line version through your 
website the best one?  
Answer:   See campus map attached. 

End of Addendum No. 1 




